Sajid Mehmood

Library Assistant

Institute of Geographical Information Systems

Email: sajidmehmood.igis@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sajid Mehmood is working as Library Assistant in the Institute of Geographical Information Systems. Dr. Sajid Mehmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Project Management	2011 - 2013
Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	
MBA in Management Sciences Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
	0000 0000
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
F.Sc in Science General	2000 - 2002
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1998 - 2000
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Library Assistant	2014- Present
Institute of Geographical Information Systems	
Library Assistant	2009 - 2014
Institute of Geographical Information Systems	
Library Assistant	2007 - 2009
Institute of Geographical Information Systems	
Library Assistant Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2006 - 2007
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	- Present
,	- Flesent
Awards	
ICAST 2008	2008
2nd International Conf Advances in Space Tech	
ICAST 2006	2006
1st International Conf Advances in Space Tech	